From: Eryn Micallef

To: Chace Pedersen

Cc: Keegan Federwisch

Subject: FW: Site Development Plan

Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 9:27:42 AM

Attachments: KITTITAS FIRE DISTRICT TRAINING BUILDING 11-10-23.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Chace,

PF-24-00002
Here is the site plan as requested by the letter in the mail on 2/26/2024.

Please let me know if this needs to be hand delivered and I can bring in a copy this
afternoon.

Thank you,

Eryn A. Micallef

Chief Admin Officer, Finance Admin
District Secretary

Kittitas County Fire District #7

31 Firehouse Road

Cle Elum, WA 98922

0. 509.649.2789 c. 509.656.4100
accounting@kcfd7.com

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE SUBJECT TO PUBLIC DISCLOSURE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
(RCW.42.56).

ELECTRONIC PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that is, or may be, covered by electronic
communications privacy laws and is confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that
you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing this information in any manner. Instead,
please reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then immediately delete it. Thank you in advance for
your cooperation

From: Chris Hutsell <CHutsell@kcfd7.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 11:06 AM
To: John Sinclair <sinclairj@kvfr.org>; Eryn Micallef <Accounting@kcfd7.com>
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Subject: FW: Site Development Plan

Site plan has been complete for the training building. Please look this over and let me know if
there are any foreseen challenges or issues.

CH

Christopher Hutsell

Deputy Chief

Kittitas County Fire District #7
31 Firehouse Road

Cle Elum, WA 98922

0. 509.649.2789 c. 509.859.2934
chutsell@kcfd7.com

“If you can’t do the little things right, you will never do the big things right” Admiral William
McRaven

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
your cooperation.

From: steve@stevesenger.com <steve @stevesenger.com>
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 2:22 PM

To: Chris Hutsell <CHutsell@kcfd7.com>

Subject: RE: Site Development Plan

Look this over if you have any changes, additions or questions give me a call. | will send the invoice
in a separate email.

Have an awesome day,

Steven E. Senger, CGB, CGP, Master CGP, CAPS


mailto:chutsell@kcfd7.com
mailto:steve@stevesenger.com
mailto:steve@stevesenger.com
mailto:CHutsell@kcfd7.com

AFFORDABLE+GREEN
THE CRITICAL COMBO

SC Design, Zero Energy Home Designs | Formerly Senger Construction, LLC
"Designs for Your Life"

PO Box 8306
Yakima, WA 98908
Office:509-674-7774
Cell: 509-607-0300

Steve@stevesenger.com
www.stevesenger.com
SC Design - Cle Elum, WA, US 98922 | Houzz

www.zilis.com/ultimatehealth

President — Central Washington Home Builders Association, 2011

President - Central Washington Home Builders Association - Kittitas Chapter 2014, 2008,
2009

Founding President - Central Washington Built Green Association 2008

CGB - Certified Graduate Builder

CGP - Certified Green Professional

Master CGP - Master Certified Green Professional
CAPS - Certified Aging-in-Place Specialist

NAHB - Certified 3™ Party Built Green Verifier
NAR - GREEN

From: Chris Hutsell <CHutsell@kcfd7.com>
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 12:25 PM
To: Steve Senger <steve@stevesenger.com>
Subject: Fwd: Site Development Plan

This help?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Larry Gangle <larry@doharchitects.com>
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Date: November 10, 2023 at 12:07:48 PST
To: Chris Hutsell <CHutsell@kcfd7.com>
Subject: Site Development Plan
Reply-To: larry@doharchitects.com

Here you go. Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,
Larry Gangle, Principal

The DOH Associates, PS
(509) 662-4781
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